
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: internal PQC discussion
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:01:56 AM

Hi Dustin,

Sorry I won't be able to make this meeting after all, but I read through the draft report and added some comments. I
hope it is helpful...

Thanks again for leading this effort,

--Yi-Kai

________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:39 AM
To: internal-pqc; Dang, Thinh H. (Fed)
Subject: Re: internal PQC discussion

Sorry all - I meant this as for our usual meeting time tomorrow (Friday)
________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:29 AM
To: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>; Dang, Thinh H. (Fed) <thinh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: internal PQC discussion
When: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:00 AM-12:00 PM.
Where:

For anybody who would like, we can get together and discuss the report.  If you can't make it - that's okay.
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